
From: Danielle Emerson <demerson@gongwer.com>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint water infrastructure challenges

What confusion? First initial, last name. The only exception here is Alethia Kasben's address, which is reversed, kasbena@gongwer.com. I get all the press releases and schedules? Speaking of, will there be one on the TED initiative he was attending earlier this afternoon?

Either way, confirmed. Thanks!

Danielle

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:43 PM
To: Danielle Emerson (demerson@gongwer.com)
Subject: Flint water infrastructure challenges

Hi Danielle,

Here you go. Can you confirm that you received this? We had some confusion about your email address.

Gov. Snyder spoke with Sen. Ananich this morning about how the state can continue working with Flint city leaders. We just received the letter from the senator and are reviewing his suggestions. We deeply share the senator's commitment to making sure all state residents have access to clean and safe water.

The governor and state agencies have been closely working with Flint leaders on their infrastructure challenges for months, including about providing \$4.2 million in grants and restructured loan financing to provide resources needed to locate and fix infrastructure problems and add the carbon filtration system.

It's important that people have accurate information about their health and water. The Department of Environmental Quality and the Department of Health and Human Services are testing water and working with Flint residents on issues related to what they can do if they have concerns about the pipes in their homes.

Thanks!

Dave

Dave Murray
Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
MurrayD1@michigan.gov
517-335-6397, office
PPI mobile
Twitter: @michigandmurray



This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com